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ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION DISTRICT  
Memorandum 
 

  
February 26, 2020 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
 Orange County Sanitation District 
 

FROM: Kelly A. Lore 
 Clerk of the Board 
 

RE: LATE COMMUNICATION 
 
 

The Clerk of the Board received communication after the publication of the agenda 
regarding Item No. 1 presented to the OCSD Board of Directors (corrections/additions in 
red): 

 
1. APPOINTMENTS TO THE ORANGE COUNTY SANITATION  2020-902 
 DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Clerk of the Board)  
 RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Receive and file minute excerpts of member agencies relating to appointments to 
the Orange County Sanitation District Board of Directors: 
 
AGENCY DIRECTOR ALTERNATE DIRECTOR 
City of Fountain Valley Steve Nagel Patrick Harper 
City of Orange Mark Murphy Kim Nichols 
City of Santa Ana Cecilia Iglesias David Penaloza 
Board of Supervisors Doug Chaffee Donald P. Wagner 
City of Villa Park Robert Collacott Chad Zimmerman 

 


